Jun-02-05  08:45 From-AUDIT&INTERNAL CONTROL STAFF OFFICE 3017131169

=771 P.03/03  F-033

Subject; Freedom of Information Act Request
Daie: Wed, 07 Aug 2002 18:07:38 -0400

e )
?;)O:Ig()lh@neaa.gov C b C G )
Dear SirfMadame:

It has come to my artention that the University of Oklahoma has entered into an agreement with
- - NOAA 10 lease land 10 your agency for the purposes of providing a location for an anticipated
new weather cepier. Tiis has been enabled by PL 106-553. :

I would Hke to know the terms of this lease and in particular the amount 10 be paid to the
University of Oklahoma for use of this land. - -

Michael P. Wright
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